Branchburg Township School District

240 Baird Road
Branchburg, New lersey 08876

Ms. Sally Dolan Business Administrator/Board Secretary
sdolan@branchburg.kl12.nj.us

TO: DISTRIBUTION
FROM:  SALLY DOLAN AY
RE: BOARD MEETING NOTICE

DATED: SEPTEMBER 22, 2023

The Board of Education of the Township of Branchburg has set the following meetings for the
month of October 2023, and they are open to the public unless otherwise specified.

Date Purpose Time & Location
October §, 2023 Executive Session 6:30 p.m. Branchburg
(This session is not open to the public.)  Board of Education Office
Conference Room

Regular Meeting
(Conference approvals, personnel items,

business items.)

7:30 p.m. Branchburg
Board of Education Office
Conference Room

October 19, 2023 Executive Session 6:30 p.m. Branchburg
(This session is not open to the public.}  Board of Education Office

Conference Room

Regular Meeting
(Conference approvals, personnel items,

business items.)

7:30 p.m. Branchburg
Board of Fducation Office
Conference Reom

These meetings will also be live streamed on YouTube:

https://www.branchbure. k12.nj.us/b o e/view board of education meetings online
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